### COMMON COUNCIL

April 2, 2012 at 7:00 p.m.

The Pledge of Allegiance was given by everyone in attendance.

Prayer was given by Clay Morgan.

### **ROLL CALL:**

Sandy York	Present
Brian Ingerman	Present
Jimmy Kidd	Present
Mary Malone	Present
Mark Koger	Present
Vaughn Reid III	Present
Rex Peckinpaugh	Present

### **SPECIAL BUSINESS:**

• Councilman Peckinpaugh moved to suspend and accept the minutes of the last meeting. Councilman Reid seconded. Motion carried 7-0

#### RESOLUTIONS

• No resolutions were presented.

### **ORDINANCES:**

- #3641 To vacate a portion of a certain alley (6<sup>th</sup> & 7<sup>th</sup> Streets) Russell Rhodes of North 6<sup>th</sup> Street presented discussion and answers to Council as representative of ordinance. After discussion Councilman Peckinpaugh moved to approve Ordinance #3641 on 1<sup>st</sup> reading. Council-lady York seconded. Motion carried 6-0-1 abstaining.
- #3642 Approving rental fee (Pool chairs) Mayor York informed the Council of the Park Board decision and discussion in regards to the rental fee. Councilman Reid moved to approve the rental fee on 1<sup>st</sup> reading, as recommended by the Park Board with procedure implementation being developed by the Park Board. Council-lady York seconded. Motion carried 6-1

### **COMMITTEE REPORTS:**

- Council-lady York stated that there was a street cut at Midway and Whittier Lane that needs attention.
- Councilman Kidd stated that attention needed to be taken on South 17<sup>th</sup> in the area of the old Scrapyard. Mayor York noted that he was aware of this area is working to pave this area.

Councilman Kidd requested information on the demo house located on North 16<sup>th</sup> Street. Mayor York updated Council on the demolition plan for 2012. Councilman Kidd informed Council of the next Hope Initiative meeting April 19<sup>th</sup> @

- 5:00 at the Library.
  Council-lady Malone noted that she received a street complaint from 2941 Chrysler Drive. Commissioner Ayers stated he would forward the information to the MVH Department.
- Councilman Reid questioned if a chair lift was a requirement at the Aquatic Center. Mayor York informed Council the pool was a zero to 5 foot pool, not chair lift was necessary.

Councilman Reid stated that bulk trash pickup regulations needed to be reviewed and suggested a possible fee be looked at for "clean-outs" and a review of the electronics restrictions.

• Councilman Peckinpaugh commended the city workers on their diligent efforts to keep the city looking nice and maintained.

# **MAYOR REPORTS:**

- Mayor York informed Council an ordinance would be on the May Agenda for an Employee Incentive using the Riverboat Fund.
- Trash schedules will be changing to extend into Friday with the intent to eliminate expense and overtime. Publication of the new route will be done as soon as possible and implemented the week after notification.
- The 100 year celebration of the Fire Department will be celebrated May 6<sup>th</sup> at the First Baptist Church at 10:30 naming it Hero Sunday.

# **CITIZENS REQUESTS:**

• Troy Poe presented a request to review waivers for trash fees for seasonal residents. Noting his parents Jerry and Rhonda Moore own a home at 2800 Spring Street and intend to move here in 3 years after retirement. Mr. Poe was informed that no waivers were designed for customers who were seasonal residents for trash. After discussion Council President Koger stated that Mr. Poe's request was a legitimate request and worth looking into. It was recommended that Mr. Poe present his request to the Utility Impact Board who would then review and submit their recommendations to Council.

# **DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS:**

• No Department Head reports were presented.

## **PUBLIC DISCUSSION:**

• No citizens presented issue.

## **ADJOURN:**

Councilman Reid moved to adjourn. Councilman Koger seconded. Meeting adjourned.

Presiding Officer of the Common Council

Christy York, Clerk Treasurer

Approved by me this  $2^{nd}$  day of April 2012.

Greg York, Mayor